

From: Planning Dept <Planning@nvca.on.ca>

Sent: Wednesday, October 8, 2025 11:33 AM

To: Melissa McCabe <Melissa.McCabe@barrie.ca>

Subject: RE: Notice of Complete Application & Public Meeting on October 29, 2025 for 51-59 Tiffin Street (D30-007-2025)

Good morning,

Thank you for circulating Notice of Complete Application & Public Meeting regarding the proposed amendment to the official plan and zoning by-law at 51-59 Tiffin Street. The noted properties are outside of NVCA regulatory boundaries and are under Lake Simcoe Region Conservation Authority jurisdiction.

Kindly,

Nicole Vankooten BAS, MA (she/her)
Development Review Assistant

Planning Department
Nottawasaga Valley Conservation Authority
8195 8th Line, Utopia, ON L0M 1T0
T 705-424-1479
planning@nvca.on.ca | www.nvca.on.ca

To see if your property is regulated by the NVCA, use our [Interactive Mapping Tool](#).

To find out if your property may be affected by NVCA policies and regulations, complete our online property inquiry form at <https://permit.nvca.on.ca/>.

This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of the original message.